## Werner University Center Advisory Committee minutes

## October 24, 2022 on Zoom

Attendance: Chelsee Blatner, Jennifer Hansen, Katrina Hovey, Blanca Miranda Aguilar, Ainsley Samuelson for Viviana Romero, Marci Miller, Emmanuel Macias, Alyssa Rollins, Stefanie Olson, Sarah Valore, Malia Fernandez, Logan Doerfler, and Margaret Wheeldon

- I. There were no questions about the purpose of WUC Advisory Committee and Review of Committee bylaws.
  - A. Unanimous approval of new members. (Logan Doerfler--VRC, Emmanuel Macias-VPSA, Margaret Wheeldon-Abby's House, Eva Alvarez-ASWOU, Malia Fernandez-Freedom Center, Sarah Valore-Nontraditional Students)
- II. Reports
  - A. Werner University Center (Chelsee Blatner)
    - i. Carpet—working on the contract for carpet that will address needs for the next several years based on the replacement schedule.
    - ii. Pacific room Lights—working on a contract or rfp for lighting control upgrades. We learned from a previous power outage that the control we have are on borrowed time. This would also involved upgrade of lights to LED
    - iii. ADA doors—contracts are in place and waiting for the company and Facilities Services to install a new ADA door operator in the Computer Lab and replace the ADA door operator for the West lobby so it is quieter in the pacific room when activated.
    - iv. Little Samurai's—doing good. There are some specials coming up to hopefully increase traffic in the later afternoon and evening. Any feedback shared with me goes to them.
  - B. Wolfstore (Marci Miller)
    - i. A lot of new merchandise. Expanded offerings based on feedback
  - C. Campus Dining (Albert Worotikan & Jane Cameron-Jensen)
    - i. Albert and Jane were not able to make it.
      - 1. DAX robot used for food deliveries on campus
      - 2. Allegro operation hours expanding to 830am-2p Mon-Fri

## III. Old Business

A. None

## IV. New Business

- A. Proposal for 3 Ad Hoc Committees (2/3 vote to approve)
  - i. Furniture
    - 1. Too provide recommendations for updating furniture that would invoke people wanting to stay and lounge in the WUC given comfort and usability.
  - ii. Pacific Room layout
    - 1. To provide recommendations for adjustments to the Pacific room layout given it multi-purpose space and making it as inclusive as possible.
  - iii. Artwork and Bulletin Board
    - 1. To review the artwork in the conference rooms and public areas of the WUC and make recommendations for adjustments or guidelines for future purchases.

- iv. These were unanimously approved by the Advisory Committee. Anyone interested to be on an Ad hoc committee to contact Chelsee. Some special invites have also gone out to Student Engagement student staff and ASWOU.
- B. IFC Internal Review Committee Representative
  - i. Anyone interested please contact Chelsee. The meetings will take place during Fall term.
- C. Nomination and Election of Vice Chair (must be a student) at our next meeting.
  - i. In order to adhere to the bylaws, a vice chair needs to be selected at the January meeting.
- V. January meeting will be via Zoom. Email with When is good to come out later in fall term with people counter comparative information.
- VI. Announcements
  - A. Dia De Los Muertos display and evening presentation Oct 28-Nov 4
  - B. Cesar E Chavez Leadership Conference on Oct 28
  - C. Center for Professional Pathways-ProConnect for Athletes Oct 25, ProConnect for Grad Schools Oct 26,
  - D. Trunk or Treat with RHA and Housing Oct 31
  - E. Silent Auction for Abby's House Dec 1 and 2
- VII. Adjournment